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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee
Department of Communications and Performing Arts
September 12, 2017

Change in Course Title for Speech 1000

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course Title

for Speech 1000

FROM:

Introduction to Communication

TO:

Survey of Communication

Rationale for Change:

As a result of our Pathways certification, the course has expanded and more recently been
modified by new “introductory” topics such as Health Communication. While the course
does introduce various topics of communication we affirm that this course is better
described as a “survey” which more accurately and honestly reflects the content of the

course.



TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Communications and Performing Arts

DATE: September 12, 2017
RE: Change in Course Description for Speech 1000

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for Speech 1000

FROM:

A survey of communication, history and models, including the listening process, family and
gender communication, public communication, mass media, and health, intercultural and
nonverbal communication. Communication research and research methods are introduced.

TO:

An introductory survey of the principles, concepts, theories, models, and methods that define the
study of communication. Attention is given to the history of the field, verbal and nonverbal
communication, communication research, and research methods. Students will examine the field
in a variety of contexts, including interpersonal, organizational, public, intercultural, and
mediated communication.

Rationale for Change:

The description for this course has been expanded for reasons of clarity. The revised description
of incudes more up to date names for the areas we study in class (e.g., mediated communication
vs. mass media). The revised description also includes more specificity by listing more of the sub
areas that the students will study in the course. The course design is not changing but just the
description to give students a clearer explanation of the course.



